

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:57:14 +0000
To: Amy Reed; Hebert, Ashley
Cc: Katie Christian; Korzh, Yuliya (CONTR); Barrios, Audrey
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ClearPath Introduction to Secretary Wright
Attachments: Sec. Chris Wright_Meeting Request Form.docx

Hi Amy!

Thank you very much for reaching out! I hope you are having a great day. If you could please fill out the attached meeting request form and return it to the group for our review, that would be great.

The team that is helping plan CERAWeek is copied here as well and is helping finalize the Secretary's schedule for that!

Best,

Izzy

From: Amy Reed <reed@clearpath.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 9:22 AM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Lamanna, Isabelle <isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Katie Christian <christian@clearpath.org>; Korzh, Yuliya (CONTR) <yuliya.korzh@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] ClearPath Introduction to Secretary Wright

Good morning Ashley and Isabelle,

I'm happy to assist with aligning schedules for a meeting with Secretary Wright and Jeremy Harrell. As Jeremy mentioned, we fully recognize the team is just settling in and this meeting is not a national security-related matter. We wanted to make sure to get into the queue once the Secretary is taking external meetings. If a DC meeting doesn't work in the next month or so, Jeremy and team will be out at CERA week March 10th-12th if that works better for his schedule.

Thank you!
Best,

Amy Reed
Executive Assistant
reed@clearpath.org
(M) (b) (6)

On Tue, Feb 18, 2025 at 5:46 PM Fitzsimmons, Alexander
<alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov> wrote:
Thanks Jeremy. Adding the Secretary's scheduling team to assist.

In the interim, we should connect separately later this week. Yuliya (ccd) can find time.

From: Jeremy Harrell <harrell@clearpath.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 12:01 PM
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Amy Reed <reed@clearpath.org>; Katie Christian <christian@clearpath.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ClearPath Introduction to Secretary Wright

Alex,

Happy Tuesday, hope you had a nice weekend. I wanted to reach out about a possible ClearPath introduction to the Secretary to discuss mutual innovation goals. We fully recognize the team is just settling in and this meeting is not a national security-related matter. We wanted to make sure to get into the queue once the Secretary is taking external meetings.

One option to put out there if a DC meeting doesn't work in the next month or so. Lisa, Katie and I will be out at CERA week March 10th-12th if that works better for his schedule. I saw he'll be speaking at the main event.

Appreciate the consideration. Hope you are well!

Best,
Jeremy

--

Jeremy B. Harrell
Chief Executive Officer
[ClearPath](https://clearpath.org)
300 New Jersey Ave. NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20001
Phone: (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
